From: Christopher Strong - NOAA Federal

To: Johnny Switzer

Cc: Sterling Wxsupport - NOAA Service Account
Subject: Saturday storm

Date: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:16:23 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hello Johnny,
Hope this fits the bill for your request.

Chris Strong
NWS Baltimore/Washington

Between 4:20-4:30pm on Saturday September 6th, a severe thunderstorm moved across Warrenton, VA. Based on
radar data and damage on the ground, a channel of severe, damaging winds moved across northern Warrenton from
near St John the Evangelist Church on Winchester St, east to near Walker Dr and Belle Air Ln. The wind downed
scattered trees and power poles along that path as the storm tracked east. Peak wind gusts in that channel of damage
are estimated around 70-80mph. A Severe Thunderstorm Warning was issued by NWS for expected wind damage
and hail for Warrenton at 3:58pm.

Chris Strong
National Weather Service
Baltimore/Washington

BULLETIN - IMMEDIATE BROADCAST REQUESTED

Severe Thunderstorm Warning

National Weather Service Baltimore MD/Washington DC
358 PM EDT Sat Sep 6 2025

The National Weather Service in Sterling Virginia has issued a

* Severe Thunderstorm Warning for...
Northeastern Rappahannock County in northwestern Virginia...
Central Fauquier County in northern Virginia...
North central Culpeper County in northern Virginia...
Northwestern Prince William County in northern Virginia...

* Until 445 PM EDT.

* At 357 PM EDT, a severe thunderstorm was located 8 miles northeast
of Sperryville, or 15 miles south of Front Royal, moving east at 35
mph.

HAZARD...60 mph wind gusts and quarter size hail.

SOURCE. . .Radar indicated.

IMPACT...Damaging winds will cause some trees and large branches
to fall. This could injure those outdoors, as well as

damage homes and vehicles. Roadways may become blocked by
downed trees. Localized power outages are possible.
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Unsecured light objects may become projectiles.

* Locations impacted include...
Warrenton, The Plains, New Baltimore, Calverton, Flint Hill,
Washington, Broken Hill, Auburn, Hackleys Crossroads, Amissville,
Casanova, Cresthill, Orlean, Turnbull, Meadowville, Rock Mills,
Airlie, and Broad Run.

PRECAUTIONARY/PREPAREDNESS ACTIONS...

For your protection move to an interior room on the lowest floor of a
building.

Large hail, damaging wind, and continuous cloud to ground lightning
are occurring with this storm. Move indoors immediately. Lightning is
one of nature's leading killers. Remember, if you can hear thunder,
you are close enough to be struck by lightning.
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